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Bestoration work on the Dogan Bouse wes basicelly
coupleted during the fall monthe of 1960, This repwrt rep-
resents a record of the work acormplished on the bouse under
the supexvision of Orville ¥. Carroll, Resident Architect
EORC, Wistaric Btructures Sectiom. Confersnces were held si
the Peri, with Chavles E. Peterson, Supervising Architect,
Historie Structures, H. A. Judd, Architect EORC, ¥. F. Wilshin,
Park Superintendent ss vell as otber interested persons who
visited the praject from time to time. The results of these
meetings were incorporated into the text and drevings of the
Architecturel Dats Secticn of Part I and Part IZ.

During the course of restoration work, & fow
difficuities were encountered that reguired minor changes to
the spproved plens. These chapges have been vecorded and in-
cluded within this report.

Orville ¥. Carroll

Architect
April 1961



The Dogen House Wes one among
eeversl buildings that comprised the small village of Groveton,
Virginia, during the mid-i9th century. At that time the house
exigted as 8 single room, cne story etructure vhich probsbly
served os quarters for the farm overseer. Its date of cone
struction is umimown but probedly fells in the 1817-1819 period
of bullding ectivities as noted in the Historicel Deta Report
written by B. ¥. Crowson, Perk Historian. Another period of
building activity was listed as belng bBetween 1840-45 which
probvably represents the date when the frame outbuilding was
ergcted ot the pearby "peach Urove” site.

It is & matter of record that the frame bullding which
composes the north half of the present Dogen House, was moved
from its "Peach Grove™ site in 1860 and mttached to the log
eabin, providing a temporsry residence for Mrs. Lucinds Dogen
and her cblldren. This was dope almost inmedistely efter the
stone house at “Peach Grove” burned in 1660, Thus, on the
eve of the Uivil War, the Dogan House wes cooupled by the
Widow Dogan and hey femily.

The leck of more specific documentary informaticn re-
lating to the mrchitectural chapges ¢ccurring to the Dogsn
House during the 1860 peried shifted the burden of interpreting
its Civil Wer appearence from documentary evidence upon what
physical evidence could be found during the architectural in-
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vastigatlion of the house in 1960. Unfortunately, many of the
building details of the 1860 period were removed during the
three major changes of 1881.82, 1948 and 1950. ITn some in-
stences, additional evidence was found in the framework as
restoration work proceeded to confirm & muwber of conjectural
views.

B. Historic Structures Beports:

1. Historical Data: A documeptery study of the W.

H. Dogan House was prepered by Elmer T. Crowson, August 15958.
& copy of this report is on file at the Manessas National
Battlefield Park. This report furnished most of the basic
date describing the historical background of the Dogen House
with partieular emphasis upon its role in the Second Battle
oi Manssssas.

2. Architectursl Dete: Pert I, Avchitectursl Deta

Section was written by Orville W. Carrell, April 196C. This
report was followed by & Part II gection consisting of pro-
posed plmns for restoration based uponi & vhorough exsmination
of the structure, including thé rempyal of its foabric. Paxrt
IT report wes approved August 3. Coples of both reports are
on file at the Manassss Nationsal Battlefleld Park.



iI. TESTORATION WORK
A. Exploratory Investigations: It was necessary befove

submitting sny proposed plans for the restofsticn af‘ the Dogan
House t¢ comduct a minor explorstory search of the grwﬂﬂ
immediately surrounding the buim:ing. This seem logleal since
sany of the contemporery houses of the 1860's in thi.s area
pesgessed porches. Work was started April 30 by B E-‘ Mth,
m:, upder the supervision of the Resident Architect apd
continued through May. The area on the sast — gides
of the We was examined for fMing remains It no daﬁnite
evidence wvas found during the c@ume. of werk. Om "th-.e. eaé'h side
of the house, opposite the door in the frame addttien, sn old
stone walk was uncovered. It is thought that the walk dates
back to the 1860 perfod. (Bee Illustration Hos. 7 and 8),

Not all the effort expended look

unreverded. A lerge muber of rifle epd pistol balls, Minde
balls, camnister shot, cepmon shell fraguents, ohe bayonet and
pumerous hardvare and household srticles were wncovered. The
hardwere itens were inveluable leads in replacing the type of
door locks, door latches and door mngea used in tm' restora~
tion work.

B. gomstruction Work: Comstruction work om the Dogan

House started Jupe 15. Prior to this, three sheets of working
drawings No. NES-MEBP 3051 were completed in deteil mhowing
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the proposed work. A materials list was distributed to thuree
local lupber dealers for BHids. The lowest bid submitted to

supply the lunber was fram and Hooff Lunber Company of

Monasses. It wes found that the locsl compeni
eguipped to supply beaded hoards or mouldings as regquired.

As a result, the Brown snd Hooff Lumber arder was milled in
Hichmond.

The lumber order srrived July 11 snd wes Gteken to
the utility gres where 1% was gtored and lster hend-planed
and back primed with white lemd paint.

Two local carpenters from Haymarket, ¢. N¥» Lightuer
sud L. B Thomas were hized June 15, to do the carpester work.
After the bullding wes leveled, straightoned and rotted members
replaced, the old stone foupdationm, which was in poor comditicm,
was remsved. HRebuilding of the stope foundabion walls was begun
July 5 by Ervin Sisler, stonemsgon from Fells Church. Mr.
Sisler sleo completed repairs to the chimmey, built new pler
footings for the cast stoop and relaid the brick hearth in the
frame addition end stope hearth in the log csbin. (Note: the
hesrth in the log cabin was chahged from brlck es shewm in the
preliminary plans to stone, This declision was mede as u result
of a study of other log calins in thdc aresa. For ap exemple,
see Illustration Ko. T, Part II Report, Rebinsom House floor
plan).



The plastering job was dome by Claremce Fury of
| Baymarket, October £1-27.

Approxiumately 95 percent of the restoration work
was completed by November 1k, 1960. Interior work consisting
of painting and vhitewashing continued wntil December 11,
when the job wes closed down by suow snd eodd veather,

. The final touches to the intericr work wes completed

May 15-31, 1961, by Vane Chandler, carpenter from Buckhall.
This work cousisted of henging four imterior doors end in-
stalling hardware; vepalring the cetling boards, lst floor,
log cabin section; imstelling the stely reiling on the 2nd
floor, log cobin snd the hand-scraping of the floor boards

is both lst floor rooms. The floors were cleaned and given
two coats ol Johnsen's “Traffic Wax.”

Beterior: The basic design of the Dogam House was
restored back to its appesrsnce im 1860, immedistely before
the Civil War. The house of 1860 was much like it appesvs
today; the south half consisting of a story-snd-a-belf log
cebin attached to the north by & frame sddition, a one roonm
with attic building. Both structures were covered with an
A type of root spproximstely 45 degrees im pitch. Nemr the
center of the house was built a stone mesonry chimey with
& Tireplace in each of the two lst floor rouwma. Investigs-
tion of the house in sach insbance reveeled that neither the
log cebin or the frame addition had esrly dormers, shutters

Gr porches.
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Roof: (The roof vas covered with No. 1 Cedar shingles,
split %0 2 meximum width of 6-1/2" ss determined by the discovery
of seme oripginal shingles used a8 shime in the building. A study
of the nszarby "Peach Grove” bulldings; now alwost gone, showed @
siniler indfestion in the shingle widths. By counting the mumber
of shingle courses in the 1907 photograph, it was possible to
determine their exposure to the weather. The shingles were
nailed to the existing roof structhuwre.

Masorry work: A great deal of the originel foundsticn

was still lntect under the Dogan House but it was feund in very
poor condition. In .the. eest well of the frame edditiom, 1t was
possible Lo replace meny of the etomes back into their respechive
resitions. The corner stomes were also replaced as they were
removed but by and Jarge no attempt was mede to plece each small
stone back into its former location.

The type of mortar jJoints used in the finsl findsh was
copied ffom the existing musenry work found in the chimney where
nost of the work remedns originsl. It is sn inverted "V* or
ridge type of jJoint. ‘The movtey mix vas made with Horthern
Virginiz yellow send, white cement, and crushed red ssndstone
for coloring. Pulverlzed lime lumpe were sdded to give the
zypesrance of upelsked lime particles.

A 4" 44le drein wes instelled srousd the exterior of
the foundatlon at footing level. The dvain runs eastvard frem
the neorthesst corner 1o the rosdwsy where it empties into the
drein ditch.
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The chimpey stack was repointed on the exterior. The
chimney cop which was missing wes rebullt acecording to the visusl
evidence seen in the older photographs. ‘

The design for the brick hearth in the frame addition
was based partly on brickwork in place. The design for the stone
hearth 1# the log cabin evolved from studies of leg cabins in this

Heatherboerding: '“wo different woods were vsed in the

originel weatherboerding, pine and poplor. It was decided that
alld nav westherboarding would be pine since few of the ariginal
boards were found. The now weatherboarding was hepdplaned snd
Ypee-usiled with 104 common machine cuh nails. Spacing of the
veatberboarding was determined by messuring the fragments of
originel uails broken off in the studding,

AL comner boards were replaced using the design of
the two original beaded cormerboards found on the east wall.
Nail spacing was determined from the originvsl two cormer boards
and from evidence of nail holes left in the corner posts from
the missing cormerbosrds,

Kralt peper was applied to the wells under the weabber-
boarding whersver interior plaster occurred.

Bast Cormice: Tiree pleces of the originel coralce
were found intaet on the esst oide of the frame addition. Theae
were the bed moulding, soffit and fascis boards. The remainder



of the corpice had been removed. By using these thyee pleces,
it wos possible to determime wbet the remaining pieces were
like. The exposwre of the fasclia beard ves determined by the
=arke and nells left by the nom-existent crown moulding. The
design of the crown moulding wes patterned from 8 plece lossted
in the atilc of the spring house on the C. 4. lewis farm neexhy .
The 1907 photograph Furnished the olfest procedent for rebuiid-
ing & continuous cemice on the emst side. {See Illustretion
No. 1),

Hest Coxmlce: The wesi soynlce of the frame sdditdon
iz identical to the cast side.

Thae chenge found in the design of the cornice ¢n the
west side of the log ceble wes based on the owerheng of &
ralfter thought te be part of the 1860 work. It Led en overhsmg

of three inches as compered to ihe elght inches for Lhe re~

melping cornice, The use of a soffit board and bed moulding
was conjectuzal.

Reke Boards of Gabls Ends: A three foot section of

the originsl rake bosrd was Tound on ihe south gable end of the
frome addition, & lone surviver of the 1881-82 remedeling. It
was found 4o bave @ slight teper im its short length. There
Wﬁ to be a rake moulding malled to the upper edge of the
rake board about 1-1/4" wide.

The design for the epd Gﬁ‘t of tie rake board st the

soutiwest corner of the log cabin was patterned after an out-



building located et "Portici.” {(Bee Illustration Fo. 30)

Cornice End-Boerds: The precedent for design of the

cornice end-bosrds came, in pert, Trow an outbullding at "Partict”
{Gestroyed during the Civil War but recorded ip e Brady photo-
graph; {See Illustration He. 30}, The particular fashion of
exbending the drip cap past the corulee end-boards end cuttinpg
the epnd flush with the oblique sngle of the shingles wes g
detatl found in severel houses of lLeesburg. A protective
covering of sheet lesd was uwsed over the drip caps.

Zast Stoop: The design of the sest stoop is con-
Jectural alihough a sewblance of & stocp cun be seen In the
1907 photograph (See Illustratlon Bo. 1). The width of ithe
stoop is besed on Uhls photograph but iis depih wes determiped
by the location of the bsas stone stariing the old stone walk
ani the required nurber of risers and {resds necessary to
ganpect the stosp floer with this atope. The width of the old
weik mads w declded chenge Lo the widlh of the steps, which in
turp eltered the design of the handrailing. A drawing enclosed
in the sppendix swows Lhis slight wmodificalion of the stoup
ficen the approved plons.

Windovs: Mo original window sash was left in the
Dogan House. The modern replacements were pelbternsd after wip-
dows found ju this sres, parileularly the "Gheen House" near
Centrevilie. The window sash located in the souwth wall of the

log cebin which is now three Iights {fixed) over six lights



1Q.

(moveshle) was patterned after o small early nipsteenth cemtury
house {n Heymarket. ALl of the window and Goor fremes bub ome
wvere found to e from the 1801-52 peried. Tuis was proven com~
clugively in the log cobin where & repleced vindow frame wes
rempved frox an original Goor opening and 5 spent Minie Ball
was found in the old door frame. The trajectory of Lhe bullet
proved that the window could mot heve been Lhere in 18064, 8311
wther door and window frames were of 2 similar design.

(e orviginsl window frame and irim was iound in the
esst wall of the Irame addition. Iu comtaiced the extarior
cosdngs, sill, interlor cesings and backband meuwlding. The
exterior baciband mouldings for the doors and windov Openings
which were missing vere pabterned afier the inkerisr backbond.

Doors: Ope door [reme cowmpleie with dooy sill was
Tfound 3In the west wall whers iv hed escaped the 1581-32 and
subsequent remodeling jobs. Buth dooy opsuings in the eagh
and weet walls, as well 83 the window openings, were found
%o be ldentical when the Ifrauing of the house was shtudied.

Fo deor trim wes fouad consequently the replacouenis were
patterned after the windov trim.

The precedent for the wo new exterior six-panel
doors used in the frame sddition came from Tleetweold an
early ninstesnth century bouse near Aden. {Hee INustration
Ne. 10, Pext II Report). 'The use of & board and batien dooy

in the log cebin is & typlcal detail found in this ares. Hand



wroughi nalls were found used in the door and window frames of
the log cabin. Hails used i{n the fabrication of the new door,
door freme anf trim for the log cabin were rade in the Rlack-
smith's sbop av the Park's Utilivy Ares. Fouwr inch solid bust
hinges end rin lecke were found locally.

Pglpt: Apperently, the only exterior finish of the
Dogen Bouse vé.s whitewesh., This wag found to be a2 common type
of exterior, as well es interior wall finish {for cutbulldings
apd saall ﬁnﬁre*aemiaué guarters) during the early wineteenth
century . (Séa Tilustrations Ne. &, 9, 10, Part II Repori),

Tue foilowing formule was used for the whitewesh aix:

1. Im 4 {four) gelioms of hot water dissolve 12
(twelve} pounds of salt amd © (six) ounces of powlered slum.
Ad 1 (ome) guert of mﬂiasseas.

2. Mlx 50 pounds {1 sack) of hydreted lime having &
nigh ealeium content with 7 {peven) gollons of hot water and
gilr ualtil & conelsiency of cream 1a obisined. Allow to stand
for 12 (w&lw) houre . )

3. Add clear solution Fo. I to lime solution No. &
stirring vigordusly. Thin to degired comeisvency and apply
with brushes evenly snd gulokly. Bluelng may be added for
additional whitencses.

4. Do met bruch out when applying.

On the exterior westherboar&ing, the following paint
was used to simulate the sppearance of whitewash and yet have

the enduring quelities that paint possesses:
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i. cClesn vestherboerding of all loose particles and
previous whitewash costs. To provide a definite bomd for the
following paink, the well swisce muet be free from all dust,
chalking, blistering or loose paint and whitewasi.

2. Apply Dupent No. 49 Rlister Resistant Wood Primer
{trade name)}, White. Allow this coal to dry 48 hours or longer
depending uwpon drying comditions.

3. Prepare the foliowing mixture in qmﬁities that
will be used in one day. This peiut will harden overnight.

&. Add 1 gallon Muralo PVA Mesenry Faint imto 5
1bs. of Murelo Spackle. Suir te desived cousistency. (Trade

name Muralo No. 500}.
b,  Apply palet over the Juponi Ho. 19 surface
that is thoroughly dvy. Stir ocessicmelly o prevent setbing.
dpterior: Ybe Dogen Bouse wiw planped besically as
an extericr restoratiom. On the interior, however, it was
felt that by replacing the plaster, trim, rloor, etc., that
8 more permanent regtoration would be achieved. Witk this in
mind, the jeb wes planped accordingly. The remodeling of
1881.82 left merked chang

e in the srrangenants of doors aad
windows. Some were removed or blocked off while others were
added. SBtelrvays were alse removed and sdded st this same
time. The two stebilizetiems in iP4d and LY50 saw whe re-

movel of even more of the origimel febric.
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Flocrs: The lat floor was entirely rebuilt using new
2" x 8" floor joists (epaced on originsl marks) end used T & @
pine flooring of vemdom widths (purchesed in Iymchburg).
new meterials.
addition wes replaced using the physical evidepes thet wes Tound
ard the remaining design based en the interior stairway Tound in
the "Gheem House" near Oentreville (See Illustratien No. 5,

vherever necessary with

Part II Repors).

The "dog-leg” steirway in the log cabin was rebduilt as
closely s possible uping e photograph
ce. 1958, which shtws a mejor portien of the structure before

teken of the stailrway in

vanfals wrecked 1%.

The staps between the log cabin end the frase sddition
on the 2od fleor, added in 1881, were removed and the openings
replaced to their esrlier sppearance. (See Illustration Fo. 29).

Hentel: The design of the santel plece waes eonjectural
besed on studies of several exleting memtels in this sres. Tohere
was no evidence of o mantel ever being used in the log cabin.

Chair Rail snd Bepcboard: Ome originsl piece of chair

rail was discovered reused in the house. Its exact docation
accerding to length plus its identification to the mail hole
patterns ves found on the esst side of the mantel in the freme
addition. The log cebin bad no chair rail.
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o originel beseboard was foumd ix the fruse addition.
The mmmmm &esi@edwiﬁhahma&eége similey
te the bead design found in the chairrsil, faseia anxl rake boards.
mmalmmwmmmmg vabin had s less refined beafed
edge. Seversl pieces were found intsct ep both lst end £md fleors
and furnished Yhe detail fox the new parts.

Doors: ALl the tnterior deors were rehuilt of the bosrd
and babten design, installed with 3 and 4" solid butt hinges and
rizmlocks or thusbletehes. One original boerd and babten door wes
found bunging in plece st the dase of the stalrvsy in the Jog
cabin and wes usad o design the remsining doors.

Pweshalds vere pattermed after sa origival oue found in
the Stome Houss.

The design Tor the wooden latch uged op the interior of
the bourd and butten door in the log csbin was patterped after en
originel lstch found intect on a door 2t "Sully” s late elghteenth
century plentetion house located nesr Chantilly, Virginie. Tue
door leck was fouhd op the interior of the “office” hullding vesr
the main house,
was removed in the frawe eddition (end south gable end of log

cabin) and the wells and ceilings wers replagtered. The plaster-
ing wes applied on metal lath and given o smooth troweled finish.
All the plastered surfaces were whiteveshed. Additional aress
plestered were the west wall of the ballwey end east wall of the
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closet en the lst fioor and the porth gable end of the frame
addition ou the 2nd fleox.

The log valls vere chimked with wood as originelly
found and then coveed over vith a yellew clay, send, straw
and cement mixture. mmmmeammmm
vere whitevashed. Mammm@rﬁmmmﬁmmw
was Jathed and pmwm in 1881 ves removed end the exposed
stulding end weatherbosrding vhiteveshed. |

TMWWQ@WM@tmmmmmw
freme addition op the 2ud floor in 1881 wes restored to ius
earlier eomdition with 'a. four light window. (sea mm-tmﬂ
o, 29). |

Paint: The originsl paint colors of 1860 ware foumd
in the leog Mmmmmmu@wmm@m&.
:i;nﬁw log csbin, a dark chocolste brown color used. 'This
color was matehed by using burnt siemns w*ith whlte lead paint.
Paint was uwsed on the enclosed gtedrvay, door spd &aer tris
and the baseboard. The inside of the steirway and the 2nd floor
trim wes left wgpalnted os it was found to be.

In the frame addition, a dark grey color wes used.
This coler wes matched by mixing bwmt umber with white l_eaﬂ
paint. Palnt was spplied to the mantel, doors, door and window
trim, chair rail, and baseboard.



The Groveton crossresds as 1t eppearad

in 1907, h2 years after the end of the Civil War.
This view shows the condition of the Dogan House

after the 1882 remodeling but before the lowsring
of the Warrenton Purnpike and the Groveton-Sudley
Road.

Fhoto Bource: Wﬂf the Dedication of the
YR nc §¥ E‘e’t&z? We %trmwﬁ, 1967)







ILLUSERATION NO. © VIEW PROM SOUTHWEST

This view of the Dogap House was haken sone
25 years afier iis remodeling in 1882. 1t 1s thought
thet memy of its 1860 features were retalved such as
the cornlce, shingle roof and chimmey structure. In
the foregrovnd is the Groveten-Budley Road and the
Warrenton Turupike (Fauguler and Alexandris Turapike).
Pheto Sowrce: Stewy of the Dedieation of the Momwsent

by Peter W. Ostrander, 4007, - ib.
Copy Neg. Ho. FODC 939







By the =ld-1930's the Dogen Bouse had reached
8 rapid stage of deteriorabion. The old house wend
through o series of various uses such as csrpenter shop,
ciricken house and bemant houss. AD one time, the Dogsu's
had planned to convert the house into & "tew-room.”

Phote Source: Library of Copgress 903,76
Copy Neg. Ho. EODC 813






TTLUSTRATION No. 4 5
In 1947, the Prince William Cowwty

Chanmber of Comperce purchesed the Dogan House snd

h91h square fest of land from W. H. Dogen. It

1948, the FWECC supervised the stabilization of

the house by Raymond Cross, carpenter. During

this tine, the west sdditlen was removed as shown
by this photograph. The house was officlally deeded
%o the NPS in l9h0.

C‘Q}}yﬁ&g EO BODC 315






ILLUSTRATION NO. 5 VIE# FROM NORTHWEST

This view shows the completed stabllizstion
work accemplished by tbe Washington Home Tugprovenont
campany es supervised by the Region One Office during
1950, Unfortunately no progress photographs were
| taken of the work which might have helped in the
regtoration work of 1960, The stabilizatlion work
sccomplished im 1950 wes done with wory limited fumds,
consequently very .15.%1@‘ supervision was glven to the
Jeia .

Photo Source:  Peecock Jolleotion, Manassos National

Battlefield Park, April 1551
Copy Heg. Ho. EODE 819






TLLUSTRATION NO. 6 VIEN FRQM SOUTIVEST

A view of the west or resr side ol the Dogan
House prior %o srchlvectural investigetions and ex-
plovatory excavetions sterved in April 1960. Very
little of the exterier {sbric is originel.

Fhoto: Jack E. Boucher, April 1960
Keg. No. EODC 98 _






LLLUSTRATION N0, T WEST EXCAVATIONS

Exploretory excavations en the west

slde of the Dogan House were earzied oub to
determine 1 former porch footings could be found.
If suy existed, they were obliterated vhen the
1802 foundation which was built of granlte rock
rvetoer than the red sandstone found in the Lounde-
tlen of the house. Ia the buckground is Raymond

Phote: Orville W. Carroll, May 1860
Copy Neg. No. EODC £8:8






ILLUSTRATION KO, & BAST ELEVATION

An attenpt was made to locube
elther porch or step footings across the
egst elde of the Dogsn House. ¥Ho foobtings
werg found. Jfgymond Smith iz shown soreen-
ing seil for rifle balls. 4 Yayopet and
several rifle balls were found ip thls lo-
cablon.

Phots: Orville W. Carroll, May 1560
Copy Neg. No. EGDC 2829






BOUTHEAST VIEK

Restoration work sterted Juse 15, 1960
with leveling snd stvaightening of the exlstling
gtructure. The lower tires logs in the log cebln
heve been Teplaced by this tiwe. The upper iaree
logs bave also been spliced with mew material.

Fhote: J. R. gtlih, July 1360
Beg. in HHBP files






ILLUSTRATION NO. 10 NORTERAST VIEW

St Bt o o

is photograph shows the complated
foundation walls 8s rebully by Ervin Sisler,
masen from Falls Church, Virginie. Work was
| completed Guring July. The sbope walk sppear-
ing in the foreground wss wacovered during
explovatory investigations of bhe surrounding
grounds.

Photo: J. R. Stith, July ig60
Reg. in HNBP {iles






Most of the originsl framework thal

vas found to be In good condition was used.

If a structurel member was found to euntaln
some ret, this was cut Sut and the remaining
piece gpliced with pew meterlal. In sam
Pleces, such sz the west apd east sille of the
frawe eddltion, & completely new piece wes re-
quired.

Weg. in MNBP files






ILLUSTRATION NO, 12 BORTHEAST VIEW

Progress view of work sccomplished up to
August 3960. The 19950 shingled voof wes left in
place during the spplicatiem of the exterlor weather-
its final whitewesh cost.

Photo: B.&Mth,ngmtl%a
Be 2839







TLLUSTRATION NO. 13

Tt is thought that the log cebin was covered
with wemtherboarding in 1860 when the frame bullding was
pulled over fram the old "Peach Grove” site snd added to
it in ap atiempt to walfy the exterior appes
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roof ridge to join. Becsuse of a difference in widthe of
the two buildinge, the west side of the log cabin, belng
on the vemr, was reised sboul two fmt higher than the
east spd south walls. The weatherboarding wes neiled
into vertical nsiling strips. The window In the south

gable ond wall was enlurged during the 1832 remodeling

pecanmedate o lorger window Trame.

Photo: E. E. Smith, fugust 1960
Copy Weg. No. EODC 2840






View of work on August 27. Work was
eceomplished by two locel carpenters from
Heymarkel and ome local lsbover. Much of the
vork te begin with vas straightening end level-
ing of the two structures and replacing rotted
wewbers. The specing of the weatherbosrding
was determined by nessuring the spacing of the
origioal nails still visible in the oak studding.
The window and door Iremes were patierned alter
original pleces Townd in the valls of the bullding.

Photo: J. R. Stith, Auwgust 1960
Neg. in MEBP files






ILLUSTRATION NO. 15 SOUTHEAST VIRY

The historic sceme of the Dogen House
has povw elmost becowe ohscure by the introduction
of utility poles, steps, mellboxes, the lowering
of the adjecent roadbods and the establishment of
& cemetery to the west. The Dogan House is all
that vemains of the old Groveten Village.

Fhoto: J. R, Stith, August
Reg. in MNBP 7iles






ILISSTRATION BO. 16 HORPEEAS

View from the northeast showing the
extent of the restovation work, August 27. Ye
vere fortunste in ﬁ.&&ing m window ancl door
frame intact as well as two oorne

the cormice (in part) op the east wall of the
frame addition. A more accurate restorstion
might have been possible if the bullding had
not undergene two stabilizatien jobs in 1948
and 19550, The door opening in the log cebin
was proven suthentic vhen & rifle ball wes

Neg. in MEBP files






ILLUBTRATION NO. 1T JORTRWEST VIEW
Work mecomplished during the stert of

restoration was primsrily comcentrabed on the
irame edditiom. Ip this view, the wealherbosrd~
ing, coradce, verge boavrds and trim heve bedn
complated.

Photo: J. B. Stith, August 1960
Neg. in MEBP files






TLIUSTRATION JO. 18 NORTHBAST VIEW

Photograph taken Quicber 1, shows the completed
ctanice and the wood shingled vreoof. The chimpey hea been
repeired sud whiteweshed. Work hes begun om the Front
stoop. The weatherbosrdiing wes given a second coab of
white lead paint after it wos nailed in place. No stiempt
was made to eliminate the mng in the reof of the frame
addition ss this wes felt to be pert of its kistoric
appeal.,

Photo: Orville ¥. Carrcll, Cobober 1060
Neg. in MNBP files






ILLUSTRATION NO. 19 INTERIOR, FRAME ADDITION

This view shows the partial reconstrucilon of
the stairwey im the frame addition rewoved from The house
during its 1882 remedeling. In o imterview with Mrs.
ferrill, deughter of W. H. Dogen (IV) she stated "Yes,
daddy hed the stairs remeved to make the room bigger. "
The short plece of ehair reil useé on the stairwsy wall
was @n ariginel piece discovered in the house. Hodern
metel lath wes ueed in the reconstruction of the in-
terior.

Thote: OCrville ¥W. Cerrell, October 1960
Heg. in MUBD files






ILIUSTRATION NO. 20 VIEW FROM EAST

A view of the completed restoration
as seen irom the esst. Compare this view with
Iliustration No. 1, taken 54 years earlier
from the same locabtion.

Photo: David Thompson, August 1961
Reg. in MNBP flles






ILLUSTRATION %O, 21 VIEN FROM SOUTHEAST

A view taken from e similex zngle as
Illustration No. 2. The restoration of the Dogen
House represents a stsart in the overall reconstruc-
tion of the Groveton Villege setting of 1861.

Phote: Bavid Thompson, August 1961
Heg. in MNPP {iles






ILLUSTRATION NO. 22 VIEW FROM NORTAEAST

This view shows the exterior Pfinish of the

Dogen House with its final coat of "whitewash" palnt.

Foota: Devid Thompson, Avgust 1961
Reg. in MIBPF files ‘






ILLUBTRATION RO. 23 VIEd FROM NORTEWEST

& original door snd window Irame was
found in the west wall of the frame addition covered
over during the 1881-82 remodeling. The two openings
are shown in this view, restored to their original
positions, Both openings ere identical to the door
end window positioms in the opposite wall.

Photo: David Thompson, August 1961
Heg. in MNBF filles






LI USTRATION HO. 25 SOTBNEST VIEW

A similar view es Illustration We. & which
shows the southwest portion ol ibe Dogan House April
1960 prior to restorstion work.

Photo: David Thompson, August 1961
Heg. in MNBPD ¢iles






TLIUSTRATION Ru. 25 INTERIOE, FRAME ADDITION

A view of the recomstructed stalrvey located
agelinst the north wall of the Iframe addition. The oziginal
stelrvey was removed In iﬁ&l-%ﬁ to enlarge the romm on
the st figor.

Fhoto: Devid Toaupsom, August 1961
Heg. in MUBP filles






ILLUSTRATION N0, 26 INTERIOR, TRAME ADDITICN

A view of the south well in the frgme addition
showing the recomstrueied memtel, hearth and floor. The
ceiling and wall sveas were relatied sod plastered and
given three coats of wvbhitewash.

Photo: David Thompeon, August 1961
Feg. in MNBP files






Tods view shows the recousiructed stair-
way lecated in the smm% corney of the log cabing
ist fleor. Most of the yecoustyucted work depended
upon the visual mtewftim- of & ca, 3958 phote-
graph showing much Of the odd steizrway belore its
destruction by vandals, The boerd and bavten door
at the foot of the stalevwey le an oviginal. Tie
frout door is s reconstructed bosrd sud betten doow.
Holes uzed for suppovting a pimtel type hinge were
foumd in the original door frame. The design of the
woolden latch vas pabtierned after ome found at "Suliy”
& Chemtilly, Virginis estate of the early l9th century.

Footo: David Thompsca, August 1961
Yeg. in MNEP files






ILLUBTRATION No. 28 INTERTOR, LOF CABIN

An inberieor wview of the log cabin looking
porth on the 1st floor. The door trim, baseboaprd
and wooden shell is originsl to the neuse. The paakry
door was recongtructed.

Photo: David Thompeon, August 1861
Meg. in MIBP files






ILLUSTRATION FO. 29 INTERIOR, 10G CABIN

A& view on the 2nd floor, looking north
showing the restored log wall and window opening (in
frame mddition) much like i.t appeared im 1550, Im
138182, the giairvey wes rempved from the fraue
nddition to enlarge the room op the lst floor. A% &
result, access into the attic voom of the fraume
addition wes created by removing the dlagonal braece
and cutting through short sections of two logs.
Steps were installed snd the window cpening was Ccom-
verted intc z doorwsy. After 1832, the only stalr-
way in the house was Iocated in the soutlesst corner
of the log esbin.

Photo: Baviﬁ Faompacs , At}gﬁﬁt 1961
Neg. in MERP Files






ILLUSTRATION NO, 30 INTERIOR, 10G CABIN

Toe Pipel finishing touches to the in-
terior of the log cabin wes compieted during kay
1561, Approximetely one-helf of the floor boards
required replacement and the staiy reiling rebuils
sccording o wihat vemsinlag evidenee could be Povnd,
The roof structure zeen 1s that imstalled in 1950
and wae lelt wndisturbed during restorsbion weork.

Photo: David Thompson, August 1961
Heg. in MNBP files






This view shows the morth end of the attic spece
in frame scdition as it probebly eppeared im 1860. Prier
to 1860, the treme addition stood a8 an independems
structure at nearby "Fesch Grove' some HOG yaris to ﬁm
northvest and comteined ite own stelrwey 3o the attie room.
In 188L-82, the steirwsy was remwoved o snlarge the roas
balow. hecesg into the atiic room was made possible by
removing e weall window in the south wall and cutting &
low narrov doorwsy through the wall iwvte the second floor
of the log vsbin. At this same time, 21l the window snd
door openings {txcept two) were either altered or changed.
In this instance, the ga.bie wm&w was chenged somewbhat
to sccommodate 8 larger window frame.

Photo: Devid Thompson, August 1961
Heg. in MEBP files






A viev of "Porvici" prieor to iis destructian

during the Civil Her. This groay of bulldings renks as
one af the mogt pretentious of estabes located in the
Manasses aren. A photograpgh such as this i en in-

g butlding details used during
the firet helf of the iGth centwry. A mmber of con-
peaxrative detalls cen be noted hetween the two m‘cbuilé&m

valrable ric in 2%

at "Porticl” and the Dogsn Nouse.

Fuoto: PBredy follection, Idbrary of Copgroes om. 1562
Coxy Neg. Bo. EODO 8831





















